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Kahler, Pam

From: Miller, Mark

Sent: Wednesday, March 06, 2002 9:36 PM

To: Kahler, Pam; Kennedy, Debora; Champagne, Rick
Subject: Ab876 amendments

Please draft the following amendments for AB 876:

PJ‘C'L Delete all provisions relating to requiring the state to provide a defined contribution plan. | think this effects Sections 9

and 10 of the bill.

?’S\L 2. Page 17, line 14 through 15, replace "a region of the state that includes Winnebago County" with “at least one region of

the state that includes a county with a population of at least 100,000"

\ (0>
Mark Miller

48th Assembly District

P.O. Box 8953

Madison, WI 53708

Phone 608.266.5342, FAX 608.282.3648
rep.miller @legis.state.wi.us
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ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT,

TO 2001 ASSEMBLY BILL 876

A

At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:

1. Page 17, line 14: delete the material beginning with “a region” and ending

with “County” on line 15 and substitute “at least one region of the state that includes

v
a county with a population of at least 100,000”.

(END)



